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CUSTOMER SURVEY

for
Towels & Washcloths 1-06-72-02,
Part Wool Blankets 1-05-72-04-01, and

Cotton Thermal Blankets 1-04-72-14-01
Thank you for taking the time to complete this customer survey on the towel and blanket contracts.   These three commodities will be combined into one solicitation for the next contract award.  Customer feedback is critical in measuring the overall success of the State’s contracting effort.  Your participation in this survey is important as it will provide information that will assist us in improving future contracts, making them easier to use, and continue to meet the business needs of the State.  This research effort will focus on historical and projected usage of the contract items as well as the acceptability of Environmentally Preferred Purchasing (EPP) products. 

Completion Instructions:

· Fill in the required fields to provide us your feedback.

· Email survey responses to Terry.Munoz@dgs.ca.gov or FAX to: 916-375-4613 no later than           October 14, 2008.
· For questions please call Terry Muñoz at 916-375-4495.
	PART I: DEPARTMENT INFORMATION

	Department Name, Unit, Location: 

	Department Contact Name: 

	Contact Phone & Email: 

	Please indicate your primary role in your Department as it relates to towels and blankets. (check the appropriate box):
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement & Contracting Officer (PCO) 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Purchasing Authority Contact (PAC)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement Staff 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Department End User 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other; please explain 


	PART II: CONTRACT INFORMATION

	1) Does your Department have a need for Towels or Blankets?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If NO, stop here and submit the survey to the contact person listed above.

If YES, please answer the remaining survey questions.

2) Does your Department utilize the current statewide contracts for 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
Towels or Blankets?

If NO, please explain.  Attach any specifications/requirements that your department is using to purchase towels or blankets.  In addition list or attach on a separate sheet of paper the names and addresses of all your suppliers that you have previously purchased towels or blankets from.
If YES, please continue to answer the remaining survey questions.


Use table (Part III) to list your historical and projected spend on contract 1-06-72-02 for Towels & Washcloths.  The items listed are those that were available on this contract.  Your projected spend is critical to this survey and to the development of the new contract.
	PART III: CONTRACT USAGE FOR TOWELS & WASHCLOTHS

	Annual Usage and Projected Spend for your Department



	Contract

Item Number
	Item Description
	Brand
	Model
	Historical Usage

For 1 year
	Projected Spend for 1 year

	
	
	
	
	QTY
	Price Per 
each
	QTY
	Price Per each

	1.
	16” x 27” White Terry Cloth Towel
	ATS
	1627-16
	
	
	
	

	2.
	20” x 40” White Terry Cloth Towel
	ATS
	2040-16
	
	
	
	

	3.
	20” x 40” Solid Color Terry Cloth Towel (Light blue, light green, light yellow)
	ATS
	2040-16c
	
	
	
	

	4.
	22” x 44” White terry Cloth Towel
	ATS
	2244-16
	
	
	
	

	5.
	22” x 44” Solid Color Terry Cloth Towel (Light blue, light green, light yellow)
	ATS
	2244-16c
	
	
	
	

	6.
	12” x 12” White Terry Cloth Washcloth
	ATS
	1212-16
	
	
	
	

	7.
	Terry Cloth Towel Mop
	CA Veterans Supply
	141616
	
	
	
	

	8.
	12” x 12” Solid Color Terry Cloth Washcloth (Light blue, light green, light yellow)
	ATS
	1212-16c
	
	
	
	

	9.
	17” x 36” Cloth Huck Towels
	ATS
	1736-16H
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Use table (Part III) to list your historical and projected spend on contract 1-05-72-04-01 for Part Wool Blankets.  The item listed was the only item available on this contract.  Your projected spend is critical to this survey and to the development of the new contract. 
	PART III: CONTRACT USAGE FOR PART WOOL BLANKETS

	Annual Usage and Projected Spend for your Department



	Contract

Item Number
	Item Description
	Brand
	Model
	Historical Usage

For 1 year
	Projected Spend for 1 year

	
	
	
	
	QTY
	Price Per 

each
	QTY
	Price Per each

	1.
	Part Wool Blanket
Wool: 75% minimum by weight

Length: 83 – 88 inches

Width: 61 – 64 inches

Weight: 4.25 lbs. minimum
	ATS
	6284-H
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


Use table (Part III) to list your historical and projected spend on contract 1-04-72-14-01 for Cotton Thermal Blankets.  The items listed are those that were available on this contract.  Your projected spend is critical to this survey and to the development of the new contract. 
	PART III: CONTRACT USAGE FOR COTTON THERMAL BLANKETS

	Annual Usage and Projected Spend for your Department



	Contract

Item Number
	Item Description
	Brand
	Model
	Historical Usage

For 1 year
	Projected Spend for 1 year

	
	
	
	
	QTY
	Price Per 

each
	QTY
	Price Per each

	1.
	66” x 90” White Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type IA
	Unitex
	TB6690-PD-3
	
	
	
	

	2.
	66” x 90” White Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type I
	Unitex
	TB6690-W-3
	
	
	
	

	3.
	66” x 90” Light Green Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type I
	Unitex
	TB66x90-G-3
	
	
	
	

	4.
	66” x 90” Pink Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type I
	Unitex
	TB6690-P-3
	
	
	
	

	5.
	66” x 90” Yellow Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type I
	Unitex
	TB6690-Y-3
	
	
	
	

	6.
	66” x 90’ Blue Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type I
	Unitex
	TB6690-B-3
	
	
	
	

	7.
	74” x 96” White Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type II
	Unitex
	TB7496-W-3
	
	
	
	

	8.
	74” x 96” Jade Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type II
	Unitex 
	TB7496-JG-3
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


PART IV: CONTRACT FEEDBACK (Attach additional pages as necessary)
1.  Would your department have any concerns if the DGS/PD made this a mandatory contract instead of non-mandatory?  If yes, please explain. 
Please respond to the following questions regarding the acceptability of Environmentally Preferred Purchasing (EPP) products. 

2.  Since the use of chlorine bleach in the manufacturing of towels and blankets to whiten them has negative impacts on  humans and the eco-environment (from releases into water, land, and air), would your department have any problems if DGS/PD-EPP Program modified the “white” color choice slightly as follows for the following towels and blankets:

	Current Item available in contract 
	Propose to change to

	16” x 27” White Terry Cloth Towel
	16” x 27” White or Natural Cotton Off White, Terry Cloth Towel

	20” x 40” White Terry Cloth Towel
	20” x 40” White or Natural Cotton Off White, Terry Cloth Towel

	22” x 44” White Terry Cloth Towel
	22” x 44” White or Natural Cotton Off White, Terry Cloth Towel

	12” x 12” White Terry Cloth Washcloth
	12” x 12” White or Natural Cotton Off White, Terry Cloth Washcloth

	66” x 90” White Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type IA
	66” x 90” White or Natural Cotton Off White, Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type IA

	66” x 90” White Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type I
	66” x 90” White or Natural Cotton Off White Cotton Thermal Blanket - Type I

	74” x 96” White Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type II 
	74” x 96” White or Natural Cotton Off White Cotton Thermal Blanket – Type II 


This change would allow these towels to be manufactured either without any bleaching step in manufacturing or with a non-chlorine bleach.  The resultant color may not be white-white but could be an off white. This color change would not impact any other performance requirement in the specification.
3.   What are the Terry Cloth Towel Mops (Line Item 7) and 17” x 36” Cloth Huck Towels (Line Item 9) being used for in your facility?  Are they being used for cleaning or mopping the floor?  If so, would your department have concerns if micro fiber materials were specified instead of cotton terry cloth?  There have been many new developments in cleaning towels using micro fiber materials that are more effective in cleaning uses including dusting, mopping, wet wiping, etc.  Micro fiber cloths have been developed for health and safety, efficacy, and for long term durability.
4.  Are any of the other towels on this contract being used for anything other than bathing?  If so, which items?  What are they being used for?  Are the same items also used for bathing?   We would propose defining two separate categories of towels where they are used for “cleaning” vs. “bathing”.  

5.  There have also been developments in blanket technology to allow blankets to be made with synthetic fibers with recycled content that performs well.  Would your department have any concerns if the thermal blanket requirements were expanded to allow thermal blankets to be made out of synthetic fibers with recycled content?
6.  To what temperature rating (ºF) do you expect the blankets to accommodate (how cold does it get where they are used?)?  

7.  Any other comments.  Include any other issues you have with the towel and blanket contracts that have not been previously covered in this survey.
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